

Manuel Ryan Espinosa

Print Designer

Website Developer (CSS/HTML/PHP/MySQL)

Qualifications Profile

Print Designer/Website Developer with broad experience in print design, front end web site development, and multimedia design. Five years design experience in corporate marketing and promotional campaigns. Dependable, team-oriented, accustomed to working on concurrent projects in a deadline-driven environment.

Professional Experience

Owner: No Limits Gallery, Brea, CA 2005—Present **Graphic Designer/ Web site Designer/Developer**

Print Designer/Website Developer with broad experience in print design, front end web site development, and multimedia design. Five years design experience in corporate marketing and promotional campaigns. Dependable, team-oriented, accustomed to working on concurrent projects in a deadline-driven environment.

Website Development (CSS/HTML/PHP/MySQL) for the following companies

- COSTCO
- M Resorts, Las Vegas
- The Coffee Bean
- Bright Now! Dental
- Woodbridge Glass
- Alejos Restaurant
- Evofi
- Nevada Chiropractic
- Kerlan Jobe
- Pizza Orgasmica & Brewing Co.
- Skyline
- Advantage SC
- MYCOM
- Total Rewards Construction Company

Print Designs for the following companies

- CBC
- Digi Press (A new sub division of Mitsubishi Materials)
- Premio Inc.
- Real Estate Butler Realty
- AirWorks
- Astrophysics LLC.
- McMillan Group LLC.
- Santoni Investigations

Global E-Point, City of Industry, CA 2000—2005 **Graphic Designer/ Web site Designer**

Took projects from concept to completion with little or no supervision. Developed full corporate identity packages (including Web sites) for 11 division of Global ePoint. Created theme and designed all collateral materials for corporate marketing and sales presentations. Designed logos, e-commerce Web sites, and a wide variety of high-quality print materials, trade show and kiosk packages. Interfaced with clients to translate project requirements into functional design; accelerated sales for all project clients. Collaborated effectively with team members. Worked on multiple, concurrent projects in a fast-paced environment. Met all deadlines in a timely and efficient manner.

Mararnatha Music Co., Mission Viejo, CA 1999-2000 **Graphic Designer**

Translated musical concepts into original, high-quality graphic design. Created all illustrations and photography for music labeling, packaging and promotional materials.

Creative Experience

Print Materials

- Logos
- Brochures
- Posters
- Invitations
- Key Cards
- Trade Show Booth and Retail Kiosk Posters
- Corporate Identity
- Company Newsletters
- Book Covers
- User Manuals
- CD Packaging and CD Imprints
- Complete letterhead sets
- Company greeting Cards
- Magazine Ads
- Flyers
- Post Cards
- PDF Forms
- User Manuals
- Calendars
- T-shirt Design
- Banners

Web sites

- Complete Tableless HTML, CSS Website Designs (Hand Coded)
- Database Driven Php MySQL Websites
- Content Management Systems
- Landing Pages Designs (HTML, CSS)
- Template Designs (HTML, CSS)
- HTML Email Newsletters (HTML, CSS)
- Flash Banner Animations (Actionscript 1.0)

Multimedia

- PowerPoint presentations

Photography

- Creative Photoshop Photography
- Product photography
- Photography touch-up

Software Interface Design

- Icons & Layout

Illustration

- Technical illustration
- Computer splash screens

Education/Training

Bachelor of Fine Arts

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO – San Diego, California (1998)
Major: Visual Arts Media, Emphasis: Computer Graphics Minor: Biochemistry

Certificate Programs

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBAN-CHAMPAIGN, Illinois (2008-Present)
• Certificate in Professional Web Development, using PHP and MySQL (2008 – Present)

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE –Irvine, California (1999-2001)

- Certificate in Internet Design (2000)
- Certificate in Print Design (1999)

Other Skills

Conversational fluency in Spanish